Appendix 3						
Minute/Note of Meeting	TITLE	SCALPAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING				
	DATE	08 June 2021	TIME	7.30PM		
	VENUE	Scalpay Community Centre				
	DISTRIBUTION	SCALPAY CC, CNES, CLLR FINNEGAN				
		CLLR MITCHELL, CLLR FULTON				

Present:	MARGARET MORRISON (MM), DAVID MORRISON (DM), KENNY MACLEOD (KM), DONNIE MACLEOD (DFM), CATRIONA MARSHALL (CM), BILLY MACKAY (BM), MARY MACKAY (MMK), CLLR JOHN MITCHELL (JM),
Apologies:	CLLR GRANT FULTON, CLLR PAUL FINNEGAN, PC DAVID FRASER

Item		Summary and Action		When?
1	Minutes of	Proposed: DFM		
	Previous Meeting	Seconded: DM		
2	Matters Arising	Eilean Glas Lighthouse – NHT looking at providing additional parking spaces. Applications submitted to		
		Better Places/Nature Scotland. Discussion on having honesty boxes at all the car parking sites. DFM		
		confirmed this is being looked at. Also gave update on works being done by NHT on the path. Scalpay		
		CC to ask for an item on the next Harris Forum meeting regarding infrastructure projects, eg paid car parking.		
		Bridge Lights – Being actioned		
		Scalpay school Sale – No update		
3	Harris Forum	KM gave an update. Grant Fulton has resigned as the Dev Officer and a new one is being advertised for.		
		Explained projects being put forward under CRF and LUF. Harris Forum have asked each member		
		organisation to put consider a proposal to have the Harris Forum minutes published in full or for a summary		
		to be placed in De Tha Dol after each meeting. Following discussion, it was agreed that the SCC view		
		was that only a summary be published.		
4	Scalpay	NHT are going to give 10 days labour to remove dangerous equipment. Finalising purchase of new		
	Community Assoc	equipment. Difficulty getting support from parents.		
5	Councillor	JM gave an update. No progress on skips. Scalpay Community Centre awarded £2100 towards roof		
	Updates	repairs.		
6	Police Update	He has been in post for 1.5 years but has only recently moved to Tarbert. Gives him more opportunity to		
		be in the area. Main issues at present include phone scams mainly involving calls from a supposed		
	1000	"bank fraud team". Some had lost up to £10K		
4	AOCB	Uodate on Harris Transport Forum meeting on 06/06/2021. Broad discussion on ferries. Press release		
		being issued.		
		Issue with sheep coming over from Kyles, also local sheep damaging cars etc. Request from a resident for speed bumps to be placed at the Bayhead Bridge. After a discussion it was		
		agreed that this was not in the interests of the community and that they would not have any meaningful		
		impact on the speed that vehicles passed the applicant's door.		

Item		Summary and Action		When?
		The Finger Post at the junction for the Scalpay Bridge Road is in the wrong position. A suggestion that a sign or mirror be placed at Bun na Feidhe to slow traffic down on this very dangerous and blind corner. The CC books and records will be going to the Comhairle for audit this week. Proposal that the Scalpay minibus be used to bring residents to the mobile post office on a Wed. MM to take this to the Minibus Committee.		
5	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	09 Sept 2021 at 1930 in the Community Centre.		